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The PO2-Manage Purchase Order process is part of the Requisition to Check end-to-end business process.


The purpose of the Manage Purchase Order Process is to create Purchase Orders (POs) in addition to Change Orders (amendments) for existing POs. This process includes activities necessary to create POs, approve POs, budget check (encumbrance), and dispatch POs to support State or department procurement activity.
The Manage Purchase Orders business process involves all activities surrounding the creation of a PO. A PO may originate from Solicitation, directly sourced from a Requisition, or processed as a direct PO (e.g., emergency purchases). 
The Manage Purchase Order business process starts when a need is identified to procure goods and/or services. A PO is created and routed for approval according to State rules; the PO is budget checked (encumbrance process) to confirm sufficient funds are available for procurement, and dispatched to the Vendor.
In FI$Cal, POs consist of the following hierarchy:
· Header – General information pertaining to the entire order is stored and displayed. This includes data such as the PO Date, Vendor, Buyer, PO Type, and PO Reference. The Department Buyer can place the order on hold and initiate the approval and budget checking functions. Informational fields include the order status and whether the order has been budget checked and dispatched.
· Lines–Item description, Unit of Measure (UOM), Category, and Quantity for each item you are ordering.
· Schedule – Due Date, Ship-to Address, and Unit Price are stored for each item on the order. 

· Distribution – Accounting information (i.e., the general ledger ChartField string) is entered. The ChartField string includes the Account, Fund, Department ID, Class, Program, and Project. 
Each level of a PO has a one-to-many relationship:
1. A PO Header with one or more lines
2. A PO Line with one or more schedule lines (shipping details)
3. A PO Schedule with one or more distribution lines (ChartFields/funding information)
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Figure 1: Purchase Order Flow
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The Manage PO Change Order Process involves: creating a change order, tracking changes and maintaining change history for each change performed by the Buyer, routing PO changes for approval, budget checking (encumbrance process) to adjust or correct the encumbrance, and dispatching the PO changes to the Vendor.
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[bookmark: _Toc416183307]Create Purchase Order IT Goods, Non-IT Goods, Non-IT Services
Source Purchase Order from Requisition: When solicitation is performed outside FI$Cal, the Department Buyer can source the PO from a Requisition using the Expedite Requisition process. Refer to the ePro3-Create and approve Requisition subprocess. Source from Procurement Card: Prior to the Procurement Card being used to obtain goods, a PO may be created. Refer to the PO4-Process Procurement Card Transactions subprocess.
1. Create purchase order: The Create Purchase Order sub-process encompasses the creation of a PO by the Department Buyer. 
2. New vendor? The Department Buyer determines if the vendor is new and is not in the Vendor Management File (VMF).
If Yes: The AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors sub-process is executed. This sub-process establishes Vendor records. Continue to step 3.
If No: Continue Creating PO. Continue to step 4. 
3. AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors: The sub-process AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors is executed.
4. Review/update Line, Shipping, and Funding Information: The Department Buyer adds/updates line information such as quantities, price, funding information, and ship to locations. The Department Buyer reviews this information for all PO’s from all sources (Requisition, P-Card, etc.)
5. Add comments: The Department Buyer can add comments or import attachment(s) if needed. If Standard Comments need to be added to a new or existing PO, they are added at either the Header level or Line Level. Terms and Conditions may be added at this step.
6. Save and submit: Once the PO is saved and the Department Buyer review is complete, the PO is submitted for approval.
7. Route PO for Workflow Approval: Once the PO is submitted FI$Cal routes the PO for approval. Workflow approvers are defaulted based upon the user’s profile. Additional approvals (ISD, exceeding dollar thresholds, etc.) may be necessary and Ad Hoc Approvers are inserted into the approval process as required. Additional approvals may be added at any phase of the Create PO Process. The Approval Justification box must be selected for the attachments to be viewable to the Approvers.
8. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 1 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to to step 14.

If No-Push Back/Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Continue to step 9.
9. Notifies Requestor of Push Back or Denied Status: Upon receipt of a denied PO, the  Department Buyer contacts the Department Requestor to 
resolve issues. The issues may be with the PO itself or the result of an error within the Requisition that was sourced to the PO.
10. Receives notification that PO is Pushed Back or Denied: The Department Requestor receives notification that the PO has been denied and researches the issue. 
11. Issues with PO? The Department Requestor determines if the issues are related to the PO or to the Requisition.
If Yes: The Department Requestor submits corrections to The Department Buyer. Continue to step 12.

If No: If a PO issue is related to a Requisition, the Department Requestor updates the Requisition. Continue to step 13.
12. Submit corrections: The Department Requestor submits necessary corrections to the Department Buyer.
13. ePro3-Create and Approve Requisition: The Department Requestor updates the Requisition through the ePro3-Create and Approve Requisition sub-process.
14. Verify ChartFields: The Department PO Approver 2 verifies the ChartFields, appropriations, statutes and object codes.
15. Run Budget Check: The Department PO Approver 2 performs the FI$Cal automated Budget Check to confirm funds are available for procurement and is appropriated at the department level. This process checks the total PO amount entered by the Department Buyer against the funds available.
16. Pass Budget Check? Does the PO pass the Budget Check in FI$Cal.
If Yes: The PO dollar amount is validated and moves forward in the approval process. Continue to step 17.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 1. Go to to step 8.
17. PO approved? After passing the Budget Check Process and reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 2 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO dollar amount is validated and continues through to the approval process. Continue to step 18.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.	
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 1. Refer to step 8. 
18. Is PO greater than $50,000?  FI$Cal automatically routes the PO to the correct approver based upon the dollar threshold established in FI$Cal for the PO workflow approval. This is separate from established Purchasing or Delegation Authorities. Other dollar thresholds needing additional approvals require manual insertion of an Ad Hoc approver.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 4. Continue to step 20.
If No: The PO is routed to PO Approver 3. Continue to step 19. 
19. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 3 determines if the current PO can be approved. All approvers have the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approver. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the PO approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department Buyer for Dispatch. Continue to step 21.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Refer to step 9.
In No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 14.
20. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 4 determines if the current PO can be approved. All approvers have the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approver. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the PO approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department Buyer for Dispatch. Continue to step 21.	
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
In No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 14.
21. Dispatch PO document: Once the PO is approved, the PO document is dispatched to the vendor via Email/Phone/Print. The FI$Cal Dispatch Purchase Order process can be run online by the Department Buyer and the batch process. For IT Goods or Services, the PO is printed and sent to the ISD Buyer (Department Requestor) via hard copy or email.
22.  PO3-Receive Goods and Services: Once the PO has been dispatched, the PO is ready to be received against in the system through the PO3 Receive Goods and Services sub-process.
[bookmark: _Toc416183308]Create Purchase Order IT Services
1. Create purchase order: The Create Purchase Order sub-process encompasses the creation of a PO by the Department Buyer. 
Source Purchase Order from Requisition: In cases where solicitation was performed outside FI$Cal, the Department Buyer can source the PO from a Requisition using the Expedite Requisition process. Refer to the ePro3-Create and approve Requisition subprocess.
2. New vendor? The Department Buyer determines if the vendor is new and not in the Vendor Management File (VMF).
If Yes: The AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors sub-process is executed. This sub-process establishes Vendor records. Continue to step 3.
If No: Continue Creating PO. Continue to step 4. 
3. AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors: The sub-process AP1-Establish and Maintain Vendors sub-process is executed.
4. Review/update Line, Shipping, and Funding Information: The Department Buyer adds/updates line information such as quantities, price, funding information, and ship to locations. The Department Buyer reviews this information for all PO’s from all sources (Requisition, P-Card, etc.).
5. Add comments: The Department Buyer can add comments or import attachment(s) if needed. If Standard Comments need to be added to a new or existing PO, they are added at either the Header level or Line Level. Terms and Conditions may be added at this step.
6. Save and submit: Once the PO is saved and the Department Buyer review is complete, the PO is submitted for approval.
7. Route PO for Workflow Approval: Once the PO is submitted FI$Cal routes the PO for approval. Workflow approvers are defaulted based upon the user’s profile. Additional approvals (ISD, exceeding dollar thresholds, etc.) may be necessary and Ad Hoc Approvers are inserted into the approval process as required. Additional approvals may be added at any phase of the Create PO Process. The Approval Justification box must be selected for the attachments to be viewable to the Approvers.
8. PO approved? For IT Services, an approval is required from an Ad Hoc Approver before approval by the Department PO Approver 1. 
If Yes: If the Ad Hoc Approver approves the PO, the PO is then routed to Department PO Approver 1. Continue to step 14.
If No-Push Back/Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Continue to step 9.
9. Notifies Requestor of Push Back or Denied Status: Upon receipt of a denied PO, the  Department Buyer contacts the Department Requestor to 
resolve issues. The issues may be with the PO itself or the result of an error within the Requisition that was sourced to the PO.
10. Receives Notification that PO is Pushed Back or Denied: The Department Requestor receives notification that the PO has been denied and researches the issue. 
11. Issues with PO? The Department Requestor determines if the issues are related to the PO or to the Requisition.
If Yes: The Department Requestor submits necessary corrections to Buyer. Continue to step 12.

If No: If a PO issue is related to a Requisition, the Department Requestor updates the Requisition. Continue to step 13.
12. Submit corrections: The Department Requestor submits necessary corrections to the Department Buyer.
13. ePro3-Create and Approve Requisition: The Department Requestor updates the Requisition through the ePro3 Create and Approve Requisition sub-process.
14. Receive approval request: The Department PO Approver 1 receives and reviews the PO approval request from the Ad Hoc Approver for IT Services.
15. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 1 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2 for ChartField verification. Continue to step 16.
If No-Push Back/Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
16. Verify ChartFields: The Department PO Approver 2 verifies the ChartFields, appropriations, statutes and object codes.
17. Run Budget Check: The Department PO Approver 2  runs the automated Budget Check to confirm funds are available for procurement and is appropriated at the department level. This process checks the total PO amount entered by the Department Buyer against the funds available.
18. Pass Budget Check?: Does the PO pass the Budget Check in FI$Cal?
If Yes: The PO dollar amount is validated and moves forward in the approval process. Continue to step 19.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed back to the PO Approver 1. Go to step 14.
19. PO Approved? After passing the Budget Check Process and reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 2 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO dollar amount is validated and continues through to the approval process. Continue to step 20.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 1. Go to step 14.
20. Is PO greater than $50,000?  FI$Cal automatically routes the PO to the correct approver based upon the dollar threshold established in FI$Cal for the PO workflow approval. This is separate from established Purchasing or Delegation Authorities. Other dollar thresholds needing additional approvals require manual insertion of an Ad Hoc approver.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 4. Continue to step 22.
If No: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 3. Continue to step 21. 
21. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 3 determines if the current PO can be approved. All approvers have the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approver. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the PO approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department Buyer for Dispatch. Continue to step 23.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 16.
22. PO Approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 4 determines if the current PO can be approved. All approvers have 
the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approver. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the PO approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department Buyer for Dispatch. Continue to step 23.	
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 9.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 16.
23. Dispatch PO document: Once the PO is approved, the PO document can be dispatched to the vendor via Email/Phone/Print. The FI$Cal Dispatch Purchase Order process can be run online by the Department Buyer and in batch. For IT 
Goods or Services, the PO is printed and sent to the ISD Buyer (Department Requestor) via hard copy or email.
24.  PO3-Receive Goods and Services: Once the PO has been dispatched, the PO is ready to be received in FI$Cal through the PO3 Receive Goods and Services sub-process.
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A Purchase Order creates an encumbrance; an amount of money that a business unit is required to spend on a stated item(s) in the future. It is a commitment within a business unit to use funds for a specific purpose.
1. Create purchase order: The Department AP Processor creates the Purchase Order for encumbrance.  
Direct Purchase Order: The Department AP Processor can add a PO in FI$Cal without a Requisition or Solicitation award (for example, an emergency purchase). This involves either manually entering data on the PO page using an existing PO, requisition or contract.
2. New vendor?  The Department AP Processor determines if the vendor is new and not currently in the Vendor Management File (VMF).
If Yes: The AP1-Enter and Maintain Vendors sub-process is executed. Continue to step 3.
If No: Continue the workflow for creating a PO for encumbrance. Continue to step 4.		
3. Execute AP1- Enter and Maintain Vendors: The Department AP Processor executes this sub process which establishes Vendor records. 
4. Review/update Line, Shipping, Funding Information: The Department AP Processor add/updates line information such as quantity, price, funding information, and ship to locations. The Department AP Processor reviews the information for all PO’s from all sources (Requisition, P-Card, etc.).
5. Add comments: The Department AP Processor can add comments or import attachment(s) if needed. If Standard Comments need to be added to a new or 
existing PO, they are added at either the Header level or Line Level. Terms and Conditions may be added at this step.
6. Save and submit: Once the PO is saved and the Department AP Processor review is complete, the PO is submitted for approval.
7. Route PO for Workflow Approval: For Encumbrance sub-process only, Department PO Approvers 1, 2, and 3 represent one person. 
Once the PO is submitted FI$Cal routes the PO for approval. Workflow approvers are defaulted based upon the user’s profile. Additional approvals (ISD, exceeding dollar thresholds, etc.) may be necessary and Ad Hoc Approvers are inserted into the approval process as required. Additional approvals may be added at any phase of the Create PO Process. The Approval Justification box must be selected for the attachments to be viewable to the Approvers. 
8. Verify ChartFields: The PO is reviewed by Department PO Approvers 1, 3 and 4. The ChartFields, appropriations, statutes and object codes are reviewed and verified.
9. Run Budge Check: The FI$Cal automated Budget Check is executed to confirm that funds are available. This process checks the total PO amount entered by the Department AP Processor against the funds available for appropriation at the department level.
10. Pass Budget Check?
If Yes: The funds are encumbered and the PO is routed for approval. Continue to step 12.
If No-Push Back/Deny: The PO is routed to Department AP Processor. Go to step 4.
11. Route for PO approval: After passing the Budget Check process and reviewing the PO information, Department PO Approvers 1, 3, and 4 determine if the PO can be approved. All approvers have the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, a notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approvers. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up
12. Approved?  Department PO Approver 1, 3, and 4 determines if the current PO is approved. 
If Yes: The funds are encumbered and the PO is dispatched to the vendor. Continue to step 13.
If No-Push Back/Deny: The PO is routed to Department AP Processor. Go to step 4.
13. Dispatch: Once the PO is approved, the PO document is submitted/dispatched to the Vendor via Email/Phone/Print. The Dispatch Purchase Order process can be run online by the Department Buyer and in a batch process.
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The Manage Purchase Order Change Order sub-process allows the Department Buyer to create a Change Order/amendment to an approved or dispatched PO.
1. Requisition Amendment required? The Department Requestor determines if a Requisition exists and if an amendment is required.
If Yes: Follow the ePro3-Create and Approve Requisition process. Continue to step 2. 
If No: Follow the notification for a Change Order. Continue to step 3.
2. ePro3 Create and approve Requisition: If an amendment to the Requisition is required, the Department Requestor completes the amendment through the ePro3 Create and Approve Requisition sub-process. 
3. Notifies Buyer that a Change Order is needed: If there is not a Requisition to amend, the Department Requester notifies the Department Buyer that an amendment and PO updates need to be performed.
4. Change PO: The Department Buyer creates the Change Order upon notification from the Department Requester. In order to update the new Vendor information, the original PO must be canceled, and a new PO created. 
5. Enter/ Modify/Delete PO information: Once a Department Buyer decides to create an amendment/change order, a new line is entered, existing lines are updated/modified, or the PO lines are cancelled.
6. Add information and comments: Additional information or comments may be added to the Change Order. Standard Comments added to a new or existing PO are added at either the Header level or Line Level. 
7. Save Change Order: Once saved, FI$Cal automatically creates a Change Order and assign a Change Order number. The Original PO Number remains the same.
8. Changes require re-approval? FI$Cal checks to see if the changes (quantity, price, etc.) completed by the Department Buyer require re-approval.
If Yes: Route PO for workflow approval. Continue to step 9.
If No: Dispatch PO. Go to step 18.
9. Route PO for Workflow Approval: Once the PO is submitted, FI$Cal routes the PO for approval. Workflow approvers are defaulted based upon the user profile. Approvers may be modified and additional approvers may be inserted into the approval process (i.e. ISD approval, dollar threshold approvals, etc.). The Approval Justification box must be selected for the attachments to be viewable to the Approvers. 
10. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 1 determines if the current PO can be approved:
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Continue to step 11.
If Push Back/Denied: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 5.
11. Verify ChartFields: The Department PO Approver 2 verifies ChartFields, appropriations, statutes and object codes.
12. Run Budget Check: The Department PO Approver 2 re-runs the Budget Check process to re-check fund availability based on the funding information on the PO. 
13. Pass Budget Check? Verify if funds are available for the Change Order PO.
If Yes: The funds are encumbered and the PO is forwarded for approval. Continue to step 14.
If No-Deny: The PO is routed back to the Department Buyer who contacts the budget officer to resolve the funding issue. Go to step 5.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 1. Go to step 10.
14. PO approved?  After passing the budget check and reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 2 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO continues through the approval process. Continue to step 15.
If No-Deny: The PO is routed back to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 5.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 1. Go to step 10.
15. Is PO greater than $50,000?
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 4. Continue to step 17.
If No: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 3. Continue to step 16. 
16. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 3 determines if the current PO can be approved.
If Yes: The PO is routed to Department Buyer for Dispatch to vendor. Go to step 18.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 5.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 11.
17. PO approved? After reviewing the PO information, the Department PO Approver 4 determines if the current PO can be approved. All approvers have the option to place a PO on hold. Once placed on hold, a notification is sent to the Department Buyer with comments from the approver. Placing a PO on hold also leaves the PO in the approver’s FI$Cal worklist for follow up:
If Yes: The PO is routed to the Department Buyer for Dispatch to vendor. Continue to step 18.
If No-Deny: A denial notification is sent to the Department Buyer with the reason for denial. Go to step 5.
If No-Push Back: The PO is routed to Department PO Approver 2. Go to step 11.
18. Dispatch: Once the PO is approved, the PO document can be submitted/dispatched to the vendor via Email/Phone/Print. The Dispatch Purchase Order Process can be run online by the Department Buyer. For IT Goods or Services, the PO is printed and sent to the ISD Buyer (Department Requestor) via hard copy or email.
19. The PO3 Receive Goods and Services process is executed. 
[bookmark: _Toc400710781][bookmark: _Toc416183311]Interfaces and Reports
	TITLE
	PURPOSE OR DESCRIPTION
	TC #
	INTERFACE
IN/OUTBOUND
	REPORT
Y/N

	PO to requisition cross reference and requisition costing summary
	The PO to requisition cross reference report shows you how requisitions have been sourced to POs in your business unit. The requisition costing summary report enables you to view a summary listing of requisitions within a specified date range.
	N/A
	
	Y

	PO listings
	The PO listings report enables you to view purchase order information by status, vendor, date, or buyer.
	N/A
	
	Y

	PO status listings
	The PO status listings report enables you to view purchase order information sorted by vendor or item.
	N/A
	
	Y

	Pending orders by acquisition type and acquisition method 
	The pending orders by acquisition type and acquisition method report enables you to view which orders are still in a pending status, sorted by a variety of search criteria.
	N/A
	
	Y

	PO with expiring terms 
	The PO with expiring terms report enables you to view the POs in your business unit with expiring terms.
	N/A
	
	Y


[bookmark: _Toc400710782][bookmark: _Toc416183312]Interdependent Business Processes and/or Work Activities
Business processes are executed in sequential steps or in parallel with other work activities. When a process is dependent on another to start, end, or continue, an interdependency is created through the interaction of activities within a given end-to-end business process.

Interdependency with the PO2 Manage Purchase Order Process exists as follows:
Pre-requisite Business Process(es):
· ePro3 – Create and Approve Requisitions (May be prerequisite)
· AP1 – Establish and Maintain Vendors
· PO4 – Process Procurements Card Transactions
Succeeding Business Process(es):
· PO3 – Receive Goods and Services
· AP2 – Enter and Process Vouchers
· AP4 – Matching
· ORF – Process Office Revolving Fund Transactions
· AP3 – Process Payments
[bookmark: _Toc416183313]Governing Statute, Regulation, and Policy
The statue, regulation and policy references that govern specific activities and responsibilities associated with the PO2 Manage Purchase Order Process include, but may not be limited to, the citations in the following table.
	GOVERNING AUTHORITY
	IDENTIFIER
	DESCRIPTION

	State Contracting Manual (SCM)

	Volumes I, II and III

	The SCM is a reference source to statewide procurement and contracting policies and procedures.
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[bookmark: _Toc416183315]Associated Process Flow Diagrams
SCO FI$Cal SharePoint: PO2 Diagram flows
[bookmark: _Toc400710788][bookmark: _Toc416183316]FI$Cal Terms and Definitions
FI$Cal Public Website: http://www.fiscal.ca.gov/documents/FISCalTerminology121112AlphaListing.pdf
[bookmark: _Toc400710789][bookmark: _Toc416183317]Associated Job Aid(s)
FI$Cal Public Website, FI$Cal Service Center, Job Aids and Training Tips: http://www.fiscal.ca.gov/access-fiscal/job_aids.html 
[bookmark: _Toc400710790][bookmark: _Toc416183318]Associated UPK(s)
FI$Cal Public Website, FI$Cal Service Center, FI$Cal Training Academy (requires User Login). Refer to PO101, PO103, PO201, and PO301: http://www.fiscal.ca.gov/access-fiscal/fiscal_training_academy/index.html 
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